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MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 21, 2002
TO: The Commission
FROM: Commissioner Michael E. Toner ﬂl‘\’r‘

RE: Proposed Amendments to Agenda Document 02-82-A BCRA "Other
Provisions": Draft Final Rules and Explanation and Justification--Personal Use--
Alternative Regarding Candidate Salaries

Attached please find amendments that I am considering offering on November 21,
2002 to amend Agenda Documents 02-82-A.

Page 4 line 7 insert after “seeks™:

Any earned income that a candidate receives from salaries or wages from any other
source shall count against the foregoing limit {of the minimum salary paid to a Federal
officeholder holding the Federal office that the candidate seeks].

Page 3 line 42 insert:

Sixth, any earned income that the candidate receives from salaries or wages from
any other source will count towards the limit of the minimum annual salary for the
Federal office sought. This condition will prevent candidates from paying themselves a
salary from campaign funds on top of other earned income that they receive from other
sources, such as from private-sector employment, to the extent that such combined
payments exceeds the minimum annual salary for the Federal office that the candidate is
seeking.




